Dawn Huntlez

From: Matt McCoy <MMcCoy@northkingstownri.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 2:34 PM

To: Rep. Batista, Jose F.; Rep. DeSimane, Anthony J.

Cc: House Municipal Government and Housing Committee
Subject: FW: House Bill Number 5370 (Casimiro)

From: Matt McCoy

Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 2:31 PM

To: Rep-Casey@tilegislature.gov; Rep-Fogarty@rilegislature.gov; Rep-Speakman@ rilegislature.gov; Rep-
Bautista@rilegislature.gov; Rep-Carson@rilegislature gov; Rep-Cruz@rilegislature.gov; Rep-Dawson@rilegislature.gov;
Rep-DiSimone@rilegislature.gov; Rep-Edwards@rilegislature.gov: Rep-Fascia@rilegislature.gov; Rep-
Furtado@rilegislature.gov; Rep-Hull@rilegislature.gov; rep-Morales@rilegislature.gov; Rep-
Quattrocchi@rilegislature.gov; Rep-Spears@rilegislature.gov

Cc: Robert Craven, Sr. <rep-craven@rilegislature.gov>; Julie Casimiro <rep-Casimiro@rilegislature.gov>; rep-
shekarchi@rilegislature.gov; Ralph Mollis <RMollis@noarthkingstownri.gov>; Greg Mancini
<GMancini@northkingstownri.gov>

Subject: House Bill Number 5370 (Casimiro)

Chairman Casey et al.,

| am writing to request that the House Municipal Government & Housing Committee vote
in favor of House Bill Number 5370 (Casimiro) and that it be sent to the House Floor for a
vote with a recommendation for passage by the House.

House Bill No. 5370

BY Casimiro, Craven

ENTITLED, AN ACT RELATING TO TAXATION -- PROPERTY SUBJECT TO TAXATION
(Provides tax credits or the equivalent assessment dollars to veterans, gold star parents,
visually impaired persons and the elderly.)

{LC1242/1}

02/07/2025 Introduced, referred to House Municipal Government & Housing

02/21/2025 Scheduled for hearing and/or consideration (02/27/2025)

02/27/2025 Committee recommended measure be held for further study

VIR,

Matthew B. McCoy
Town Councilor

Town of North Kingstown



